
SENIOR MILLAGE OLDER ADULT SERVICE PROGRAMS - RFP 

Closing Date: April 5, 2019, 2:00 PM Local Time 

BIDDERS Oakland Center WMU 
South County Community 

Senior Services 
Services 

REQUESTED AMOUNT $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 382,000.00 

Addendum No. 1 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum No. 2 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum No. 3 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes 

Home Delivered Meals x 

Transportation x 

Adult Day Care x x 

. 
Medicare/Medicaid Assistan 



SENIOR MILLAGE OLDER ADULT SERVICE PROGRAMS - RFP 

Closing Date: April 5, 2019, 2:00 PM Local Time 

BIDDERS Senior Services Ecumenical Senior Center Ecumenical Senior Center 
Shepherds Center of Greater 

Kalamazoo 

REQUESTED AMOUNT $ 30,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $ 13,245.00 

Addendum No. 1 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum No. 2 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum No. 3 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Home Delivered Meals 

Transportation x x 

Adult Day Care x 

Medicare/Medicaid Assistan x 


